

20.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 19, 1992

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 28, regarding a traffic study of the intersection of Pleasant & Allston Streets, please be advised that the Traffic Department conducted an investigation and sight distance analysis which found that vehicles parked on Pleasant Street along the park, do limit visibility. In order to obtain the required safe sight distance of 150', parking within 60' of Allston Street should be restricted. Therefore, parking along the west side of Pleasant Street, about 60' before Allston Street will be restricted. The signs will be installed by October 30, 1992.

Also, a stop sign was missing and re-installed on October 8, 1992. The "Playground" and "Slow" signs were posted correctly and visible. The crosswalk and stop line will be repainted by the contractor within the next month.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 20

S-843

Awaiting Report Item Number 28
regarding a traffic study of the
intersection of Pleasant and
Allston Streets.

In City Council,

Oct. 19, 1992

Placed on file